

# D A L S T O N   W A R D   F O R U M

Tuesday, 25th July, 2017

at 7.00 pm

Efes Building, 17B Stoke Newington Road, N16 8BH

Cllr Soraya Adejare and Cllr Peter Snell

## AGENDA

<b>1</b>	<b>Council and Police response to recent youth misbehaviour and the impact of the night time economy</b>	(Pages 1 - 2)
<b>2</b>	<b>Management of local environment - cleansing regimes</b>	
<b>3</b>	<b>Restoring the Savoy Cinema, 11-17 Stoke Newington Road (Hackney Arts Club)</b>	
<b>4</b>	<b>Ward updates</b>	
<b>5</b>	<b>Suggestions for future meetings</b>	

This page is intentionally left blank



# Come along to your local **Ward Forum!**

Your chance to meet your councillors,  
raise local issues and explore opportunities  
to improve your area

**Date and time:** Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> July 2017

**7-9pm**

## **Joint Ward Forum - Dalston and Shacklewell Ward**

### **Topics for discussion:**

1. Council and Police response to recent youth misbehaviour and the impact of the night time economy
2. Management of local environment - cleansing regimes
3. Restoring the Savoy Cinema, 11-17 Stoke Newington Road (Hackney Arts Club)
4. Ward updates
5. Suggestions for future meetings.

*Detailed information about each agenda item is over leaf.*

### **Location:**

Efes building  
17B Stoke Newington Road  
London, N16 8BH

**This meeting will involve a tour around the building at 6.30pm, providing attendees' scope to learn about how Hackney Arts Centre intend to use it subsequent to licensing approval.**



For more information please contact

[Peter.snell@hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Peter.snell@hackney.gov.uk)

[Soraya.Adejare@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Soraya.Adejare@Hackney.gov.uk)

[Michelle.Gregory@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Michelle.Gregory@Hackney.gov.uk)

[Richard.Lufkin@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Richard.Lufkin@Hackney.gov.uk)

Page 1



# Come along to your local **Ward Forum!**

Your chance to meet your councillors,  
raise local issues and explore opportunities  
to improve your area

**Date and time:** Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> July 2017

**7-9pm**

## **Joint Ward Forum - Dalston and Shacklewell Ward**

### **Details about each agenda item:**

- **Agenda item 1** will discuss the prevalence of youth related activities and analysis of the impact of the night time economy.  
In attendance will be Councillor Caroline Selman (Cabinet Member for Community Safety) and Chief Inspector Ben Clark
- **Agenda item 2** will cover how the Council's Street Scene team is working to counter the problems caused by the night time economy.  
Officers in attendance from waste services will explain how the problems generated by the bars and restaurants are being addressed.
- **Agenda item 3** will cover the developer's long term community goals and proposals for crowd dispersal if the capacity for the venue is increased.  
Auro Foxcroft (Development Team, Hackney Arts Club/ Village Underground).

### **Location:**

Efes building  
17B Stoke Newington Road  
London, N16 8BH



For more information please contact

[Peter.snell@hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Peter.snell@hackney.gov.uk)

[Soraya.Adejare@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Soraya.Adejare@Hackney.gov.uk)

[Michelle.Gregory@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Michelle.Gregory@Hackney.gov.uk)

[Richard.Lufkin@Hackney.gov.uk](mailto:Richard.Lufkin@Hackney.gov.uk)

Page 2

**Hackney**